



BLOOMINGDALE BUTLER YOUTH CLUB



BOARD MEETING AGENDA

April 18, 2023

Next Board Meeting:	May 16, 2023 7pm	Next General Meeting:	May 16, 2023 8pm
----------------------------	-----------------------------	------------------------------	-----------------------------

1. OPENING	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Roll Call-Lindsay <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Present: Sean Walsh, Dana Sarno, Mark Kennedy, Tim Hedenhag, Kristina Olimpio, Natalie Drasheff, Jennifer Schmiedhauser, Terese Woodcock, Michelle Jones, Michelle Ferry, Lindsay Hedenhag ○ Absent: John Ahmuty, Rich Puleo, Gino Olimpio ● Minutes - Prior Meeting- Waived <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Motion: Lindsay ○ 2nd: Dana 	Sean/Dana
2. FINANCE	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Main: \$17,782.66 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Currently receiving registration money thru Team Snap ● Fundraising: \$18, 585.47 ● Uniform: \$10,000.02 ● Capital Improvement: \$5,033.36 	Michele
3. WRESTLING	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● State place winners to be honored by Town Council on 5/23 	Rich
4. FOOTBALL	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Football Gear <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Looking at new integrated practice pants ○ 2023 budget will include footballs ○ Need to check the status of the tackling pads that were approved for purchase from last year. ○ Budget of \$17,000.00 (2022 Season was approximately \$15,000) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Motion: Tim ■ 2nd: Dana ● Staffing ● Scrimmages <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Other teams are reaching out ● Regular Season Games: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ No dates/times available ○ 5 Home Games: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Wayne, Pompton Lakes, Glen Rock, Pequannock, Kinnelon ○ 4 Away Games: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Franklin Lakes, Wanaque, Little Falls, Lincoln Park ● Coach Clinics <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Guy Bertola 5/20 ○ BHS/Coach Luciani- TBD 	Rich/Tim/Mark

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Camps <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ BHS Camp <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ June 26-29th ■ Ages 7-14 ■ Registration link is on BBYC FB page ● CPR Training/Certification <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Reaching out to a few different connections– need #s of coaches/staff that are in need of certification. 	
<p>5. CHEER</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Cardinal Cheer- Cheer Choreography Pricing: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ No more than \$600 per squad for 24+ cheerleaders for half time routine ○ Price goes down for multiple squads ○ 4 squads, Field Routines, up to 23 cheerleaders total \$1600 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Cardinal Cheer would also help train the Junior Coaches. ○ \$150 for Hello Cheer (if we choose to use them) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ We could also have the junior coaches do this. ○ Does not include music, working on that <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Our former choreo and music person was \$200/song times 4 songs. ■ Terese will reach out and see if they would be able to do just music for us. ● Possible stunt clinics <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ \$15 a cheerleader, discount with 20 sign ups, but by general level ● “Camp” will be first week of practices- not over the weekend as it had been in previous seasons. ● Emails to cheerleading coaches have gone out this week <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Rutgers cards were given to Terese from Dana ● Cheer Budget will be done for May/June. Terese and Jen will discuss with Dana prior to board approval. 	<p>Terese/Jennifer</p>
<p>6. FIELDS</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Field Requests have been submitted. ● Games: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Won’t know which dates we can use Memorial until our schedule is finalized. BHS will work with us to get us on Memorial, but no guarantees. 	<p>John</p>
<p>7. FUND RAISING</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Successful Beefsteak- Approx. \$11,000 going towards the program. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Possibility of establishing a budget for the Beefsteak next year, so that we know what we are working with as start up money and establish limits ● Looking into Football Refrigerator Magnets with Schedules ● 5 New BBYC Sponsors (\$4250 collected) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Will reach out to last year’s sponsors ● Upcoming Events: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ June 2nd BBYC Fundraiser- ISPW Wrestling at St. Anthony’s Church <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Brawl for The Bulldogs 	<p>Natalie</p>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ ISPWWrestling.com ○ June 9th- Sloan Park Festival- Live Registration Site ■ Need laptops/hot spots 	
	<p>SNACK STAND</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Nothing To Report. 	Kristina/Gino
	<p>APPAREL</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Online Store ● Registration T-Shirts 	Michele F.
	<p>COMMUNICATIONS</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Registration Is Open! ● In Person Registration <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Saturday, May 20th @ Butler Community Center ○ Time 9am-12pm ● Registration Flyers for Schools/Day Cares <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Terese will create and send out for approval 	Gino
	<p>GENERAL TOPICS/MISC.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● BBYC Scholarship Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Deadline is 4/28 ○ Only 1 applicant so far. ○ Repost on Social Media and reach out ot BHS ● First Aid Kits: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ 1 for Delazier ○ 1 for shed at Memorial ○ Dana has 2 boxes of ice packs that can be used. ● Team Pictures- looking to have a company come in to take pictures and provide an opportunity for parents to order/purchase prints <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Motion: Lindsay ○ 2nd: Michele Jones ● Attendance Policy (football and cheer) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Discussion continued on what the consequences would be for football/cheer infractions. ○ Needs to be consistency across the squads, but terms may be different for football vs. cheer. ● Special Guest: Bloomingdale Council Liaison Rep. Evelyn Schubert <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Bloomingdale has a River Clean Up coming up ○ Please reach out for assistance if needed <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Contacts provided for the Bloomingdale Schools to help get out mailings and notices out to the kids and families. 	Sean/Dana
	<p>Meeting Adjourned: 8:52 pm Motion: Dana 2nd: Michele Jones</p>	